

PARENTSLATE PICKING UP CHILDREN PROCEDURES

These are the procedures and arrangement for handling kids that have not been picked up by parents from the Lomita Teen Program.

AFTER 5 MINUTES OF A CHILD NOT PICKED UP FROM OUR PROGRAM:

1. Teen Program staff will call all child emergency contact #'s. (Confirm with child numbers are current and correct.) Teens will NOT be released to their teenage friends, if parents or emergency contacts do not pick up.

AFTER 10 MINUTES OF A CHILD NOT PICKED UP FROM OUR PROGRAM:

2. Teen Program staff will call Supervisor and notify them of the situation.

AFTER 30 MINUTES OF A CHILD NOT PICKED UP FROM OUR PROGRAM:

3. Teen Program staff will call the Lomita Sheriff's Station and start making arrangements to turn over custody of the child. Staff will provide Lomita Sheriff's with a copy of child's contact information.

Participant's Parent/Guardian please sign and return this form stating that you have read and understood the City of Lomita Teen Program parental late policy procedures.

i artiolparit s riarric.	
Parent/Guardian Signature:	Date:
i altili dualulali Siglialult.	Date.













SUMMER 2025





Participant's name:

2025 Activities Schedule

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
JULY 7	8	9	10	11
	TEEN NIGHT 6-9 PM	COSM LA 8 AM-12 PM	KICKBALL TOURNAMENT 11 AM-2 PM	
14	15	16	17	18
	TEEN NIGHT 6-9 PM	LA GALAXY GAME 4 PM-9 PM	STEM DAY 11 AM-2 PM	
21	22	23	24	25
	TEEN NIGHT 6-9 PM	LA DODGER GAME 11 AM-4 PM	AMC THEATRE 11 AM-3 PM	
28	29	30	31	AUGUST 1
	TEEN NIGHT 6-9 PM	COOKING DAY 12 AM-3 PM	SOFI STADIUM 10 AM-1 PM	
4	5	6	7	8
	TEEN NIGHT 6-9 PM	TEEN'S CHOICE 11 AM-2 PM	KNOTT'S SOAK CITY 9 AM-5 PM	



City of Lomita Parks and Recreation Department: Lomita Teen Program—Parental Fact Sheet and Waiver



MISSION:

The mission of the Lomita Park Teen Program is to provide the future leaders of our community with an opportunity to learn life long social recreation skills. We strive to accomplish this in a safe and wholesome environment that allows our youth to grow as individuals while interacting as a group. The Teen Program offers a balance of activities, programs, and learning experiences that are designed to enhance each participant's physical, mental, and social well-being.

FEE AND REGISTRATION:

To attend and participate in the Teen Program at Lomita Park, one must be at least 11 years old and be no older than 14 years old. There will be a fee of \$30 due at the time of registration. The attached Registration and Waiver & Release form must also be signed and completed by a parent or legal guardian granting permission for your teen's participation in the Lomita Park Teen Program. For all excursions, it is recommended that teens bring extra money for snacks or souvenirs. Parents will drop off their teens at Lomita Park for all activities and field trips.

Field trips including COSM Los Angeles, Dignity Health Sports Park, Dodger Stadium, Sofi Stadium, and Knott's Soak City require an additional fee for attendance. Priority registration will be given to participants who have paid their entrance fee and are registered for the Lomita Teen Program. If space remains after all Lomita Teen Program participants have been given a chance to register, other youth who meet the age restrictions will be permitted to register.

MORE TRIP INFORMATION:

Cosm Los Angeles—July 9th at 9:30 am—Cost—\$20: Step into the future of immersive entertainment with a visit to COSM, where the Lomita Teen Program will experience a double feature of Orbital and SEEK. We will be arriving at 8:45 am for a private tour! Teens may bring a sack lunch to enjoy on the rooftop picnic area following the show. Teens are to meet in the Stephenson Center at 8:00 am. The bus will depart at 8:15 am. Visit www.cosm.com for more information.

La Galaxy-July 16th at 7:30 pm-Cost-\$40: Cheer on LA's soccer stars as we head to the LA Galaxy vs. Austin FC game at Dignity Health Sports Park. Teens are to meet in the Stephenson Center at 5:30. The bus will depart at 6:00 pm. Visit www.lagalaxv.com for more information.

Dodger Game—July 23rd 1:10 pm—Cost—\$30: Spend a summer day at Dodger Stadium! Cheer on the Dodgers as they match up against the Minnesota Twins. **Teens are to meet in the Stephenson Center at 10:30 am. The bus will depart at 11:00 am.** Visit **www.mlb.com/dodgers** for more information.

AMC–July 24th Time TBD–Cost–\$10: Enjoy a movie day with the Lomita Teen Program! Movie title and time are TBD. We will be walking from Lomita Park to AMC Rolling Hills 20 (approx. 20-30 minutes). Teens may bring money for concessions if they wish.

Sofi Stadium Tour-July 31st 11:15 am-Cost-\$20: Get an exclusive look inside SoFi Stadium, home of the LA Rams and Chargers! Explore VIP areas, locker rooms, the field, and more! Teens are to meet in the Stephenson Center at 10:00 am. The bus will depart at 10:30 am. Please visit www.sofistadium.com for more information.

Soak City-August 7th 9:30 am—Cost-\$35: Beat the heat with a day of water slides, lazy rivers, and wave pools at Knott's Soak City! Teens are to meet in the Stephenson Center at 9:00 am. The bus will depart at 9:30 am. Please visit www.soakcityoc.com for more information.

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS: Please contact Julissa Monge at <u>j.monge@lomitacity.com</u> or (310) 326-0140.

Visit us at <u>www.lomitacity.com</u>

PLEASE DETACH AND SUBMIT TO RECREATION STAFF WITH PAYMENT.

If paying by check, please make check payable to: The City of Lomita

City of Lomita Parks and Recreation Department: 24428 Eshelman Avenue, Lomita 90717: (310) 326-0140

REGISTRATION AND WAIVER & RELEASE FORM

\$30.00 Registration includes the Lomita Park Summer Teen program, which is open to youth Lomita Residents and Non-Resident ages 11-14. The waiver grants permission for your teen to participate in the Lomita Park Teen Program.

Please fill out this form and return it to a Recreation Leader at Lomita Park.

Participant's Parent/Guardian Signature:

Teen's Name	AgeBirthday	
Address	Phone	
CityZip	Email	
Parent or Guardian	Daytime Phone	
Alternate Emergency Contact	Daytime Phone	
Does your child require any special accommodation?		
Teen's current school		
WAIVER and RELEASE I, the undersigned, certify that I am the parent or legal guarname]. I enroll my child in the activity of my own volition No physician has recommended my child's participation. I occasionally accidents occur during activities of this kind. voluntarily agree to assume all the risks associated with participation of my child being permitted to enroll and no behalf of my and my child's successors, representatives any liability, causes of action, claims or damages for personatributable to my child's participation in the activity, whet organizing, planning and implementing the activity.	and give him/her permission to participate. am aware that the activity poses a risk of injur Knowing these risks, on behalf of myself and ticipation in the activity. participate in the activity, I agree (on my and measurements, heirs and assigns) to release and dinal injury, property damage and wrongful deather or not such liability arises from the City's release and the country of the count	my child, I freely and ny child's behalf, and scharge the City from h arising from or negligence in
I understand that by signing this release, my child and I (ar interest) are barred from presenting any claim or instituting death against the City which, through negligence or otherwichild's heirs, or other successors in interest for damages.	any civil action for personal injury, property of	lamage or wrongful
I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE CAREFULLY AND I INVOLVED IN THE ACTIVITY. I UNDERSTAND T TO SUE THE CITY. I SIGN THIS RELEASE FREEI	HAT BY SIGNING THIS RELEASE, I GIV	VE UP THE RIGHT
Please initial In the event of a med to make decisions regarding immediate medical treatment a consulted.	ical emergency, I authorize medical personnel as may be necessary until such time as I can be	
	y recreation class or activity, I grant the City or ness, for promotional use in any City-related n	

Date: